From: official information

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 16:02

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21169 |l - He Puapua Document affect on He
Pou Manawa Ora

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

1. Was the He Puapua document was used in the formation of the 4 pous for Hamilton City?
No. He Pou Manawa Ora was created from strategic documents shared by our Iwi, hapuu and Maataawaka partners. It
also drew on the common Treaty principles with the addition of prosperity.

2. Was the Consultation questionnaire based of the He Puapua document?
No. The questionnaire was created specific to He Pou Manawa Ora by councillors, staff, Iwi, Hapuu and Maataawaka.

3. Is the He Puapua document being currently used to formulate any recommendations from staff to Councillors.
No. Staff were not aware of the He Puapua document until receiving this LGOIMA.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 2:16 pm

To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21169 - Russelle Knaap - He Puapua Document affect on He Pou Manawa Ora

Kia Ora,

| write to acknowledge your information request of Tuesday 18 May 2021 as below.



Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will
be informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable,
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later
than Wednesday 16 June 2021.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 9:07 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210518-CIMWG-N6Z

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210518-CJMWG-N6Z
Attachment: not attached

Name S
Email address: ||| IENNEEGEGEE
Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request
Was the He Puapua document was used in the formation of the 4 pous for Hamilton City?

Was the Consultation questionnaire based of the He Puapua document?
Is the He Puapua document being currently used to formulate any recommendations from staff to Councillors

Organisation: not supplied





